From: noreply@civicplus.com

To: City Clerk Department
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Citizen Board/Committee Application
Date: Sunday, December 28, 2025 2:22:37 PM

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

Citizen Board/Committee Application

Contact Information

Applications remain on file for 6 months only.

Choose from the
following

Name
Email Address

Organization

Affordable Housing Advisory Committee

Brandi Weeden
bweeden81@gmail.com

Field not completed.

Address 140 Orchid Woods Ct. Unit #9A
City Deltona
State FLORIDA
Zip Code 32725
Phone Number 4073759359
Fax Number Field not completed.
About Yourself
Number of Yearsasa  Oto1Year
Deltona Resident
What Commission District 4
district do you reside
in?
Yes

Are you a registered
voter in Volusia
County?


mailto:noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:CityClerkDept@ci.deltona.fl.us

Who is your employer?
(Please include
number of years,
address, phone
number and title /
position)

Please summarize your
work experience.

List any volunteer
service organizations,
clubs, or professional
societies you are a
member of and give
the positions or titles
you have held.

Describe any additional
knowledge, skill,
education, or
experience you have,
which would assist you
in the duties of this
Board/Committee.

Explain why you want
to serve on this
Board/Committee, and
include any potential
contribution you
selection would bring.

Potential Conflict of
Interest

Have you ever been
convicted for violation
of any federal, state,
county, or municipal
law, regulation, or
ordinance? If so, give
details. Do not include

| am independent real estate broker. I've been actively practicing
for 23 years. In addition to my practice-l also work as a title
examiner for Trustco Bank.

Brandiwine & Co.,LLC

Brandi Weeden, Principal Broker

140 Orchid Woods Ct, Deltona Florida 32725
Phone: 407-375-9359

Trustco Bank Address: 1030 N Ronald Reagan Blvd, Longwood
Florida 32750
Phone:(407) 659-5701

| work buyers and sellers alike- When they are ready to sell or
wish to purchase properties. | work with them from A-Z of the of
the transaction process.

| am a member of the Orlando Realtor Association and National
Association of Realtors.

| think my background in real estate would be of tremendous
value. My specialty over the past two decades has been working
with buyers. My role as a buyers agent, is to navigate them
through the purchasing process. The first step to home-
ownership is discovery. Discovery meaning-What kind of home
are they looking for, size, location, price point and credit health.

Over the years, I've had clients utilize the first time home buyer
programs. | too recently, purchased a condo through the first
time home buyer assistance program.

| do not see any potential conflict of interest.

| have not.



traffic violations or fines
of $100 or less that
were imposed, unless it
also included a jail
sentence.

List names, addresses,
and telephone
numbers of at least
three persons who are
in a position to
comment on your
qualifications and of
whom inquiry may be
made by the City of
Deltona.

Additional Information
or Comments

Catherine Nowling
725 Cheetah Trall
Apopka, Florida 32712
Phone: 407-462-8676

Maryalicia Johnson

4100 Davenport Lane
Mount Dora, Florida 32757
Phone: 407-448-2484

Heather Connell

7615 Panthera Court,

Orlando Florida 32822
Phone: 407-923-8370

Thank you for your consideration in advance.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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